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From: Patti Chapman [Patti@cmdetroit.com]

Sent: 10/4/2012 3:13:28 PM

To: James Del [james@gawker.com]

CcC: Ray Wert [ray@gawker.com]; Diane Schwartz [diane@gawker.com]; Nell Lawson [nell@gawker.com]; Al Daulerio
[ajd@gawker.com]; Sales [sales@gawker.com]

Subject: Re: NSFW going splashed at 2:15

And so was his "date". Ugh.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 4, 2012, at 2:44 PM, "James Del" <james@gawker.com> wrote:
So was Hulk Hogan, apparently...

On Thu, Oct 4, 2012 at 2:38 PM, Patti Chapman <Patti@cmdetroit.com> wrote:

P was eatingill

From: Ray Wert [mailto:ray@gawker.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 2:26 PM
To: Diane Schwartz

Cc: Nell Lawson; AJ Daulerio; Sales

Subject: Re: NSFW going splashed at 2:15

That video has warped my fragile little mind.

Ray

On Thu, Oct 4, 2012 at 2:24 PM, Diane Schwartz <diane@gawker.com> wrote:

On Thuy, Oct 4, 2012 at 2:13 PM, Nell Lawson <nell@gawker.com> wrote:

I'M SO INTRIGUED!

On Thu, Oct 4, 2012 at 2:12 PM, Diane Schwartz <diane@gawker.com> wrote:

Thanks Al, appreciate the heads up!

On Thu, Oct 4, 2012 at 2:09 PV, ElIDSUIEFORAd@EaWKERCOR=WIote:
@nd it's stiper NSEW. So any and all things that need to be collapsed should be collapsed.
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